
Memorandum 
 

To: Towns of Ayer, Harvard and Shirley 
 Select Board and Planning Board 
 
From:  Neil Angus, Director, Devens Enterprise Commission 

Date: March 8, 2024 

RE: Level 2 Unified Permit Application – 33 Jackson Road, Storage License for flammables, 
combustibles, and explosives 

 

 

Devens Enterprise Commission  

Public Hearing Legal Notice: 
 

In Person: 

April 30, 2024, 6:45 PM 

Vicksburg Conference Room 

33 Andrews Parkway 

Devens, MA 01434 

 

Virtually: 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84103470794 

Meeting ID: 841 0347 0794 

One tap mobile 

+16468769923,,84103470794# #  

 

The Devens Enterprise Commission will conduct a hybrid in-person and virtual public hearing on 

Tuesday April 30, 2023, at 6:45 PM to consider the following application: 

 

Level 2 Unified Permit application submitted by Electric Hydrogen, on behalf of King 33 Jackson, 

LLC (Property owner) for a License to store flammables, combustibles, and explosives in 

accordance with 974 CMR 4.09(6).  Property located at 33 Jackson Road, Devens (Parcel ID # 0.13-

0021-1000.0) in the Innovation and Technology Business District.   
 

Interested individuals may attend this hearing in-person or virtually via the above options.  Plans and 

supporting information may be viewed at the Town Halls of Ayer, Harvard, Shirley or at the Devens 

Enterprise Commission office during normal business hours or on the Devens Enterprise Commission 

website at https://www.devensec.com/meetings.html. 

 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84103470794
https://www.devensec.com/meetings.html

